
MOBILE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED TENDER NO: MTC03/20/I Bidders Questions and Clarification Templates

ID Requirement Page No. Question MTC Response

1 General

What would be the number of Payment 

Gateway based transactions to be 

considered for Solution?

Unkown. The bidder must indicate if the solution is 

limited by the number of transaction and/or the fees 

are based on the numbers of transactions.

2 General

Please provide number of Banks  to be 

integrated

Currently MTC has Merchant Account with 4 local 

banks. However for the Payment Gateway 

transaction, MTC would like to have one Merchant 

Account.

3 General

Please provide number of Wallets  to be 

integrated

The bidder must indicated how are currently 

supported by the solution. i.e. Paypal etc.

4 General

Our understanding is that payment gateway 

is required for end users instead of 

merchants. Please confirm.

Yes, this understanding is correct. However, the 

bidder can also propose the altenative/s

5 General

If there is a requirement of creating 

merchant accounts too, please provide 

response to following queries:

6 General

Please provide the number of 

merchants we need to integrate with 

our system Refer to answer on question 2/row 2.

7 General

Please confirm if we need to provide 

web portal to all merchants or only 

integration is required with merchants' 

web portal

If you meant to refer to MTC as Merchant, then yes, 

MTC would like to have portal. Please refere to the 

RFP requirement (4.6 and 4.7) for more information.

8 General

We assume that all merchants will be 

consuming our API (HTTP based REST 

API). Please confirm.

The bidder must indicate the type of APIs available 

and supported by the solution.
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9 General

Please provide total number of subscriber 

base for which  Payment Gateway platform 

need to  be dimensioned. Please refer to the answer on Qeustion1/row 1.

10 General

Is HSM box already available with Operator 

or need to be proposed?

Due to PCI and DSS Compliance requirement MTC is 

not planning to own nor host the solution.

11 General

The on-boarding of Mastercard, Visa & 

American Express, JCB etc. will be taken care 

by Operator. Please confirm. 

This is responsibility of the solution provider. If you 

solution has been deployed elsewhere before, this 

should  be in place already

12 General

The certification with Mastercard, Visa & 

American Express, JCB etc. will be taken care 

either by Operator or a bank. Please 

confirm.

This is responsibility of the solution provider. If you 

solution has been deployed elsewhere before, this 

should  be in place already

13 General

System is PCI-DSS compliant. However, its 

certification will be taken care by Operator. 

Please confirm. 

This is responsibility of the solution provider. If you 

solution has been deployed elsewhere before, this 

should  be in place already

14 General

How many months CDR should be kept in 

the platform in online mode (On HDD/Non 

Compressed format)

The bidder must indicate, howerver MTC requires 

transaction reports to be available for 3 Financial 

Year.

15 General

How many months CDR should be kept in 

the platform in offline mode 

(Tape/Compressed Format)

The bidder must indicate, howerver MTC requires 

transaction reports to be available for 3 Financial 

Year.

16 General

How many days/months Reports should be 

kept in the platform?

The bidder must indicate, howerver MTC requires 

transaction reports to be available for 3 Financial 

Year.

17 General

What kind of deployment needs to be 

proposed? Vmbased or Baremetal.

Due to PCI and DSS Compliance requirement MTC is 

not planning to own nor host the solution.

18 General

If we need to propose vmbased 

deployment, will vm infra be provided by 

operator?

Due to PCI and DSS Compliance requirement MTC is 

not planning to own nor host the solution.
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19 General

What kind of redundancy options need to 

be provided? (Local Redundancy (N+1, N+N, 

Geo-Redundancy)? 

Due to PCI and DSS Compliance requirement MTC is 

not planning to own nor host the solution.

20 General

Kindly confirm our understanding that this RFP is 

for a partnership to assist with establishment of 

a Payment Gateway service for MTC?

No, The bidder is required to have a working solution that 

MTC can use to fullfil the objective set out in the RFP.

21 General

Please confirm that the final solution/product 

will be owned/managed by MTC?

Due to PCI and DSS Compliance requirement MTC is not 

planning to own the solution.

22 General

Will MTC be applying for the NPA certification 

(i.e. it’s not required by the Partner Vendor)?

No, The bidder is required to have all required 

certification to offer such services in Namibia

23 General
Is it accurate to say that integration will be with 

MTC’s current Acquiring Bank?

Yes, this understanding is correct. However, the bidder 

can also propose the altenative/s

24 General

How many payment processors (with 

names) , how many wallets, how many 

banks (for direct bank transfers/net 

banking) the telco wants to connect to

Currentlky MTC has Merchant Account with 4 local 

banks. However for the Payment Gateway 

transaction, MTC would like to have one Merchant 

Account.

25 General

What is volume of transactions (prepaid 

recharges+ post-paid bill payment + other 

purchases on the website/customer app) 

that the telco is experiencing today? What is 

this as a %age of overall transactions? Does 

the telco see this mix changing? What is the 

forecast for next 3 years?

Unkown. The bidder must indicate if the solution is 

limited by the number of transaction and/or the fees 

are based on the numbers of transactions.

26 General

Value of an average on-line/digital 

transaction and value of an average non-

digital transaction?

Unkown. The bidder must indicate if the solution is 

limited by the number of transaction and/or the fees 

are based on the numbers of transactions.
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27 General

Is there is  a TPS expectation ? What is the 

basis of this calculations?

Unkown. The bidder must indicate if the solution is 

limited by the number of transaction and/or the fees 

are based on the numbers of transactions.

28 General

Currently how are digital transactions 

handled? Can we have screenshots of the 

payment page? And corresponding 

screenshots depicting the payment journey 

for each instrument? Refer to Section 2 of the RFP.

29 General

Does MTC able to  share the cost /pricing 

contracts it has for each PSP, wallet provider 

& banks? No. Please indiate why you need this information. 

30 General

What is current success ratio (& the 

intended one) and what is the current MDR 

(& the intended MDR)?

MDR (merchant discount rate) will be negotiated 

with the Bidder.

31 General

Are they looking for a payment gateway 

(which is a white-labelled payment 

processor, other payment instrument 

manager, which in turn will help MTC 

Namibia manage multiple Payment 

processors and in scenarios where a 

payment processor can be avoided like for 

Internet banking transactions, wallet 

transactions etc get them direct connections 

into them)

Question is not clear. However MTC looking for 

Payment Gateway as per the requirements set in the 

RFP.

32 General

Why MTC looking for a payment gateway? 

What are we replacing here– a competition 

(if yes name), in-house payment gateway 

manager , manual management? Please refer to section 2 of the RFP.


